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PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
DIVISION OF BUDGET & FINANCE

PUR-1468
ADDENDUM NO. 4

INVITATION TO BID
INTERIOR PAINTING AT WASHINGTON COUNTY DETENTION CENTER

DATE: Wednesday June 24, 2020 BIDS DUE: Wednesday, July 1, 2020
2:00 P.M. (EDT/EST)
To Bidders:

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents on which all bids will be based
and is issued to correct and clarify the original documents.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum at the appropriate space on the Proposal Form. This
Addendum consists of two (2) pages.

NOTE: Washington County government has limited access to the Washington County
Administration Complex at 100 West Washington Street, Hagerstown, Maryland until further
notice. All Bidders shall allow ample time for delivery of their bid packets. Delivery of bid packets
via-courier service or United States Postal Service (USPS) will be accepted. For those bidders who
wish to deliver their bid packet in person will need to call 240-313-2330 to schedule an appointment.

ITEM NO. 1: Inquiry: We would like to bid on the project #1ID BPM019875. Can we walk through
the work areas to get an idea of our estimate? Or is there another way we can assess the
scope of the project? Please advise. Thank you!

Response: Refer to the bid document, Page 17, Supplemental Terms and Conditions,
Pre-Bid Teleconference. A scheduled walk thru was held on Wednesday, June 10, 2020
at 8:00 A.M.

Additional walk-thru shall be scheduled and completed no later than 3:00 P.M., June
29, 2020, please contact Craig Elwood at 240-313-2133 Monday-Friday 7:30 AM. —
3:30 P.M.

ITEM NO. 2: Inquiry: 1 also have a State of Maryland construction license and was told I need a
Hagerstown license also as I am bidding on a project in Hagrestown. Hagerstown is in
Washington County, so is it true my State of Maryland construction license is welcome
in Washington County but not so in the city of Hagrestown, which is in Washington
County? Thank you in advance for your reply.
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Response: A State of Maryland is the only license required for the Interior Painting at
the Washington County Detention Center.

ITEM NO. 3: Inquiry: In regard to the Interior Painting project @ Detention center, can you please
clarify the prep work for the railing in jail. The area they said to scrape but it is gummy
and we discussed at walkthrough if it needs taken down to bare metal with stripper.
Please confirm what prep work is required for the bid

Response: There are some areas that are gummy and may require being stripped down
to bare metal with stripper and some of the railing areas are already bare metal.
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(NOTE: The wording of all “Inquiries” submitted are displayed exactly as received.)



